Tyisha Walker-Meyers, President Board of Alders
New Haven Board of Alders

165 Church Street, 2° Floor

New Haven, CT 06510

September 5, 2023
Dear President Walker-Meyers,

On behalf of the Department of Parks/Public Works, I hereby respectfully request approval
of the attached order approving the execution of a one-year option per the agreement with the
Alling Memorial Golf Club, Inc. to manage and operate the Alling Memorial Golf Course. The
Alling Memorial Golf Club Inc. has managed and operated the Alling Memorial Golf Course for the
past twenty-seven years. The agreement before your honorable board provides for the exact same
terms as previous agreements

The attached order before your Honorable Board will allow the Alling Memorial Golf Club,
Inc. to operate and maintain the Alling Memorial Golf Course through the 2024 calendar year. The
Department will be issuing a Request for Proposals this calendar year in order to engage an operator
to a long-term agreement.

In conclusion, the Department is requesting your Honorable Boards approval of the
attached order allowing for the execution of a one-year option per the agreement (A22-0425) with
the Alling Memorial Golf Club, Inc. to manage and operate the Alling Memorial Golf Course from
January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024.

I want to thank this Honorable Board for your consideration of the attached order. If the
Department or I can be of further assistance, we are available to discuss this matter at your
convinence.

Yours truly,

Rebecca Bombero



